INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: ELIZABETH ROLANDO, CHIEF CLERK

FROM: WEI CHEN LIN

SUBJECT: 11/09/2016 REGULAR OPEN MEETING MINUTES
DATE: 12/01/2016

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following amendments to the November 9, 2016 ICC Public Utility
Regular Open Meeting transcript:

Page 4, line 4: replace “Intervene” with “Energy”;
Page 4, line 4. replace “Integris” with “Integrys”;
Page 4, line 4: add “_.diversity” after “supplier”;
Page 5, line 9: replace , ” after “importance” with “:”;
Page 5, line 11: add “, ” after “and”;

Page 6, line 1: replace ““, .. “ with “_,to”;

Page 6, line 4: add “, ” after “contracting”;

Page 6, line 6: replace “produce” with “reduce”;
Page 9, line 14: replace “_,” after “care” with “—;

Page 16, line 6: replace “this” with “the certificate”;

Page 16, line 21: add “’ ” after “Gas”;

Page 17, line 22: add “’ ” after “Gas”;

Page 20, line 12: replace “, all those” with “.q (Chorus of "Ayes".)”;
Page 20, line 13: add “CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed_,” before “say”;
Page 20, line 13: add “JCOMMISSIONER DEL VALLE: Nay.” after “Nay.”;

Page 20, line 14: add “CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: _,” before “The”.



